

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on August 28, 2023. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

v3

Tennessee Tech University Archives

1100 North Peachtree Avenue PO Box 5066 Cookeville, Tennessee 38505 <u>archives@tntech.edu</u> URL: <u>https://www.tntech.edu/library/archives/index.php</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Administrative Information	3
Controlled Access Headings	4
Collection Inventory	4
Office of Multicultural Affairs records	4
Administrative Files	6
Photographs	13
Scrapbooks	17
Office of the Dean of Students	18
Campus Clubs and Organizations	18
Campus Events	35
Greek letter organizations	36
Judicial Affairs	38
Student Organization Life Opportunity (SOLO) Fund Applications	38
Residential Life	58
Auxiliary Services	59
University Police	59

Summary Information

Repository:	Tennessee Tech University Archives
Creator:	Tennessee Technological University. Division of Student Affairs
Title:	Student Affairs records
ID:	RG.0000.0121
Date [inclusive]:	1963-2020
Physical Description:	22.53 Cubic Feet
Language of the Material:	English .

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Student Affairs includes the departments of Access and Diversity, Accessible Education Services (formerly disability services), the University Service Center, Counseling Center, Student Development, Health Services, University Police, the Recreation and Fitness Center, the Dean of Students, and residential life. The records include Auxiliary Services, which is no longer a department under Student Affairs.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Tennessee Tech University Archives

1100 North Peachtree Avenue PO Box 5066 Cookeville, Tennessee 38505 <u>archives@tntech.edu</u> URL: https://www.tntech.edu/library/archives/index.php

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Universities and colleges -- Administration
- Roden, William H., 1922-2013

Collection Inventory

Office of Multicultural Affairs records, 1989-2021

Creator: Tennessee Technological University. Division of Student Affairs. Office of Multicultural Affairs

Physical Description: 6.44 Linear Feet

Language of the Material: English.

Scope and Contents

The records document the founding of the Leona Lusk Officer Black Cultural Center in 1989 and efforts by the university to support the personal, cultural, social, and academic growth and development of students from underrepresented ethnic populations. Materials include administrative files, event planning files, posters, flyers, photographs, and scrapbooks.

Historical Note

The Office of Multicultural Affairs began as the Black Cultural Center in 1989. In 1988, the Black Student Organization surveyed Black students at Tech on their interest in a center for Black students. The Black Student Organization and the student chapter of the National Society of Black Engineers presented a proposal advocating for the creation of a space and programming to support the academic, personal, and cultural development of Black students to the Commission on the Status of Blacks and President Volpe in January 1989. University administration approved the creation of the Black Cultural Center. Work began on converting space in the University Center in the fall of 1989. The Black Cultural Center formally opened in August 1990.

In the 1994 bulletin, the Center advertised its functions as: "offer[ing] students an opportunity to learn more about the African American culture through books, photographs, and works of art. It is a place for gathering with friends and a place to unwind after a full day of classes. The Black Cultural Center also schedules events such as the Annual African Market Fair and a variety of educational programs and social events."

By 1995, Tonia Duncan-Rivers wrote a proposal to establish the position of Coordinator of Minority Affairs, which became the Director of Minority Affairs. The new Office of Minority Affairs represented the needs of underrepresented students to the university administration and managed the Black Cultural Center. The Office of Minority Affairs was housed in the Black Cultural Center. In 1996, the Center

adopted its new name, the Leona Lusk Officer Black Cultural Center, to honor the first African American graduate of Tennessee Tech.

By the Fall 2014 semester, the Office of Minority Affairs changed its name to the Office of Multicultural Affairs. As of 2020, the mission of the Multicultural Affairs Office is to provide support for the personal, cultural, social, and academic growth and development of students from underrepresented ethnic populations.

Administrators and staff in the Office of Multicultural Affairs have included:

Mayme D. Martin, Director, 1990-1992

Rosa Stokes, Interim Coordinator, at least Fall 1993-Spring 1994

Tonia Duncan-Rivers, Director, April 1995-June 1997

Mitzi Hill, Secretary, Fall 1996-?

Tammy Reynolds, Director, 1997-2000

Jennifer Smith, Assistant, at least 2000

Jamie E. Mells, Director, July 2001-September 2005

Elizabeth D. Ojo, Assistant Director, 2006-April 2017

Corinne Johnson, Administrative Associate, circa 2000s-

Robert Owens, Director, 2006-2014; Assistant Vice President of Student Affairs, 2014-

Charria Campbell, Director, 2019-

Arrangement

The records are arranged into three subseries: Administrative Files, Scrapbooks, and Photographs. Within each subseries, materials are arranged in alphabetical order by folder title and then chronological order by creation date.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Original folder titles maintained when available. Prefixes were added to event files and photographs folder titles to clarify the purpose of the contents. Four plastic binders of scrapbook pages were deconstructed because of preservation concerns. The contents were foldered by topic or date, and original order maintained.

Provenance:

Provenance

The materials were transferred from the Office of Multicultural Affairs to the Archives on June 16, 2020 and July 30, 2020.

- African American -- Societies, etc.
- African American arts
- African American college administrators

- African American college athletes
- African American college students
- African American college students -- Political activity
- African American college teachers
- African American educators
- African American fraternal organizations
- African American gospel singers
- African American Greek letter societies
- African American History Month
- African American scholars
- African American student movements
- African American teenagers
- African American young adults
- African American young men
- African American young women
- African American youth
- African Americans -- Education (Higher)
- Religion
- African Americans -- Religion
- African Americans -- Services for
- African Americans -- Study and teaching (Higher)
- Indigenous peoples
- Native Americans
- Latin American students
- Minorities -- Education (Higher)
- Minority college students
- Minority college students -- Recruiting
- Minority college students -- Services for
- Minority college students -- Societies, etc.
- Cookeville (Tenn.)

Administrative Files, 1989–2020

Creator: Tennessee Technological University. Division of Student Affairs. Office of Multicultural Affairs Creator: Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority. Xi Alpha Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) Creator: Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) Creator: Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity. Omicron Phi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) Creator: Black Student Organization (Tennessee Technological University) Creator: Campbell, Charria Creator: Chi Alpha (Tennessee Technological University) Creator: Delta Sigma Theta Sorority. Tau Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) Creator: Duncan-Rivers, Tonia Creator: Hill, Mitzi Creator: Reynolds, Tammy Creator: Mells, Jamie E. Creator: Ojo, Elizabeth D. Creator: Johnson, Corinne Creator: Owens, Robert Creator: Martin, Mayme D.

Creator: National Society of Black Engineers (U.S.). Tennessee Technological University Chapter

Creator: Omega Phi Alpha Sorority. Epsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

Creator: Omega Psi Phi Fraternity. Chi Lambda Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

Creator: Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity. Alpha Beta Xi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

Creator: Tennessee Technological University Black Alumni Association

Creator: United Voices of Praise Choir (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Zeta Phi Beta Sorority. Mu Sigma Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

Language of the Material: English.

Scope and Contents

The series consists of documents created over the course of administering the Black Cultural Center and Office of Multicultural Affairs. Materials include the original proposal to create the Black Cultural Center, Tech publications created for recruiting and supporting underrepresented students, clippings, financial records, newsletters, and notes. The bulk of the series are event planning files, which document programs held on campus and that the Multicultural Center supported students in traveling to. The events folders include correspondence and notes regarding arrangements, contracts, programs, flyers, biographies of presenters, and photographs. The events folders also include flyers of historically Black Greek organizations and other student organizations.

Title/Description	Instances	
Black Cultural Center Proposal, 1989 January 20	Box 31	folder 1
Black History Trivia for Area Schools (includes slides), undated	Box 31	folder 2
Black Resource Guide, circa 2000s	Box 31	folder 3
Brochures, circa 1990-1991	Box 31	folder 4
Budget, 2010–2011	Box 31	folder 5
Clippings - African American Schools, 2020	Box 31	folder 6
Clippings - Alumni and Staff, 2003–2020	Box 31	folder 7
Clippings - Black Athletes, 1998-1999, undated	Box 31	folder 8
Clippings - Black Student Organization, 1993	Box 31	folder 9
Clippings - Black Student Organization Week, 2000 April	Box 31	folder 10
Clippings - Enrollment, 1998 September 8	Box 31	folder 11
Clippings - Responses to Angela Scott's Editorial "Give Racism a Break", 1993 April 23	Box 31	folder 12
Diversity Research Project, 2008	Box 31	folder 13
End of Month Procedures for March, 2009	Box 31	folder 14
Ephemera, circa 2000s-2010s	Box 31	folder 15
Events - Abusua and Emmanuel Agbeli, 2020	Box 31	folder 16
Events - After Dark, 2010	Box 31	folder 17

Events - Alpha Kappa Alpha and Omega Phi Alpha Ice Cream Social and Step Tease, 2009	Box 31	folder 18
Controlled Access Headings:		
 Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority. Xi Alpha Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) 		
Events - Alpha Kappa Alpha flyers, 2010	Box 31	folder 19
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority. Xi Alpha Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
Events - Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. Trap N Paint - Paintings of Black women made by students, 2019 April	Box 42	
Controlled Access Headings:		
 acrylic paintings (visual works) Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority. Xi Alpha Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) 		
Events - Alpha Kappa Psi flyer, 2009	Box 31	folder 20
Events - Alpha Phi Alpha flyers, 2009–2010	Box 31	folder 21
Events - Alvin Ailey Dance Troupe, 2011–2012	Box 31	folder 22
Events - Awards Banquet, 2010	Box 31	folder 23
Events - Awards Banquet Programs, 1990–1991	Box 31	folder 24
Events - Berlinda Williams-Strong, MLK Speaker, 2011– 2012	Box 31	folder 25
Events - Black Alumni Reunion, 2010	Box 31	folder 26
Events - Black Comedy Tour, 1998, 2000	Box 31	folder 27
Events - Black Cultural Center Late Night Study, 2009	Box 31	folder 28
Events - Black Cultural Center Retreat and Grand Opening, 1990	Box 31	folder 29
Events - Black Cultural Center Twentieth Anniversary, 2010	Box 31	folder 30
Events - Black Cultural Center Twentieth Anniversary Celebration, 2010	Box 31	folder 31
Events - Black Cultural Center/Minority Affairs Chi Alpha Sponsored Cookout, 2010	Box 31	folder 32
Events - Black Girls Rock, 2011	Box 31	folder 33
Events - Black Girls Rock, 2012	Box 31	folder 34
Events - Black Girls Rock banner, circa 2000s-2010s	Box 32	folder 1
Events - Black Girls Rock - Yvonne Blake-Bullock, 2011	Box 32	folder 2

Events - Black History Month, 1998, undated

	Box 32	folder 3
Events - Black History Month, 2010	Box 32	folder 4
Events - Black History Month flyer, 2011	Box 32	folder 5
Events - Black History Quiz Bowl, 2008–2009	Box 32	folder 6
Events - Black Male Summit, 2012	Box 32	folder 7
Events - Career Day Mixer, 2010	Box 32	folder 8
Events - Cedric Liqueur, 2010–2011	Box 32	folder 9
Events - Celebrating Native American History flyers, 2019	Box 32	folder 10
Events - Christian Men's Breakfast, 2010	Box 32	folder 11
Events - Comedian Meechie Hall, 2010	Box 32	folder 12
Events - Commission for Community, Minority, and Non Formal Education and the American Association for Adult and Continuing Education, 2009	Box 32	folder 13
Events - Community Educators' International Conference, 2010	Box 32	folder 14
Events - Concert and Speaker, 2010 October 11	Box 32	folder 15
Events - Delta Sigma Theta flyers, 2009	Box 32	folder 16
Events - Delta Sigma Theta Worship Service, 2009	Box 32	folder 17
Events - Dick Gregory, 2010	Box 32	folder 18
Events - Diversity Conference - One Great Challenge: Learning Together in the New Millennium, 2009	Box 32	folder 19
Events - Diversity Conference - One Great Challenge, 2010 June 24	Box 32	folder 20
Events - Diversity Conference - One Great Challenge - Dr. Finnie Coleman, 2009	Box 32	folder 21
Events - Diversity Conference - One Great Challenge - Dr. Rita Geier, 2008–2009	Box 32	folder 22
Events - Dr. Robert Owens Farewell Party, 2011	Box 32	folder 23
Events - Earl Lloyd Event, 2010	Box 32	folder 24
Events - Fall Fling and Worship Service, 2010	Box 32	folder 25
Events - Fish Fry, 2009	Box 32	folder 26
Events - Fisk Jubilee Singers, 2006–2010	Box 32	folder 27
Events - Freedom Sunday, 2010	Box 32	folder 28
Events - Game Night, 2010	Box 32	folder 29
Events - General, 2011–2012	Box 32	folder 30

Events - Gospel Extravaganza (includes photographs), 2010	Box 33	folder 1
Events - Gospel Extravaganza, 2011	Box 33	folder 2
Events - Gospel Extravaganza - Jason J. Eskridge, 2010	Box 33	folder 3
Events - Graduation Dinner - Fall, 2009	Box 33	folder 4
Events - Graduation Dinner - Spring (includes CD of photographs), 2008–2009	Box 33	folder 5
Events - Graduation Luncheon - Spring, 2011 April 1	Box 33	folder 6
Events - Graduation Reception - Fall, 2009	Box 33	folder 7
Events - Graduation Reception - Spring (includes photographs), 2010	Box 33	folder 8
Events - Graduation Reception - Spring and Summer, 2000 Language of the Material: English.	Box 40	folder 13
Events - Graduation Reception - Summer, 2009–2010	Box 33	folder 9
Events - Greeks and Geeks, 2010–2011	Box 33	folder 10
Events - Harmony Biographical Posters, circa 2002-2010s	Box 33	folder 11
Events - Historic Soul Musical Revue, 2000	Box 33	folder 12
Events - Home School Arts Recital, 2010	Box 33	folder 13
Events - Homecoming, 1999	Box 33	folder 14
Events - Homecoming and Black Alumni Reunion, 2009	Box 33	folder 15
Events - Lady Day at Emerson's Bar and Grill, 2009	Box 33	folder 16
Events - Late Night Study, 2011	Box 33	folder 17
Events - Magdalen Hsu-Li poster, 2007	Box 33	folder 18
Events - Marian Wright Edelman, 2016	Box 33	folder 19
Events - Martin Luther King Jr. Day, 2011	Box 33	folder 20
Events - Martin Luther King Jr. Oratorical Contest and Tribute, 2000	Box 33	folder 21
Events - Maya Angelou, 2012	Box 33	folder 22
Events - Meet the Greeks, 2009	Box 33	folder 23
Events - Men's Etiquette Dinner, 2010	Box 33	folder 24
Events - Minority Affairs North Patio, 2010 April 8	Box 33	folder 25
Events - Minority Affairs Programs, 2008–2009	Box 33	folder 26
Events - Minority Student Weekend, 2000	Box 33	folder 27
Events - Mix It Up at Lunch Day, 2010	Box 33	folder 28

Events - Naira Has No Gender, 2009	Box 33	folder 29
Events - National Society of Black Engineers flyer, 2009	Box 33	folder 30
Events - Nikki Giovanni, 2008–2009	Box 33	folder 31
Events - Non-Minority Affairs, 1991, 2009-2010	Box 33	folder 32
Events - Omega Psi Phi flyers, 2009	Box 34	folder 1
Events - Open and Honest Man Talk: Man Up poster, 2016	Box 34	folder 2
Events - Oratorical Contest, 2009	Box 34	folder 3
Events - Oratorical Contest by Alpha Phi Alpha and Minority Affairs, 2010–2011	Box 34	folder 4
Events - Parent/Family Luncheon, 2009	Box 34	folder 5
Events - Phi Beta Sigma flyer, 2009	Box 34	folder 6
Events - Professional Day Panel, 2010	Box 34	folder 7
Events - Professional Day Social, 2010	Box 34	folder 8
Events - Professional Development Series - Alfonzo Alexander, 2012	Box 34	folder 9
Events - Professional Development Series - Angela Smith Mull, 2008–2009	Box 34	folder 10
Events - Professional Development Series - Fred Lowery, 2010	Box 34	folder 11
Events - Professional Development Series - Keith Madison, 2009	Box 34	folder 12
Events - Professional Development Series - Keith Madison, 2010	Box 34	folder 13
Events - Professional Development Series - Morris Irby, 2000	Box 34	folder 14
Events - RACE: Game Night, 2011 March 31	Box 34	folder 15
Events - Roots of Flamenco, 2013	Box 34	folder 16
Events - Sammie Nicely, 1995	Box 34	folder 17
Events - Sankofa African-American Museum on Wheels, 2017	Box 34	folder 18
Events - Scholarship Banquet - DJ Tyrone Carver, 2010	Box 34	folder 19
Events - Sheryl Underwood, 1999	Box 34	folder 20
Events - Sneak Peak 2009 Information, 2008–2009	Box 34	folder 21
Events - Sneak Peak 2010, 2010	Box 34	folder 22
Events - SOAR Orientation thank you note, circa 2019	Box 34	folder 23
Frankt, Card Fard Dinner (includes abots smaller) 2010		

Events - Soul Food Dinner (includes photographs), 2010

	Box 34	folder 24
Events - Soul Food Dinner, 2011	Box 34	folder 25
Events - Spring Fling, 2010 March 29	Box 34	folder 26
Events - Spring Fling, 2011 April 1	Box 34	folder 27
Events - Spring Fling - Damon Davis Playtime Games, 2009–2012	Box 35	folder 1
Events - Spring Fling - Picnic and Worship Service, 2012	Box 35	folder 2
Events - Stepshow, 2010	Box 35	folder 3
Events - Student Awards Luncheon (includes photographs), 2011	Box 35	folder 4
Events - Study Night, 2010 December 6	Box 35	folder 5
Events - Super Bowl Party, 2010s	Box 35	folder 6
Events - Tanure Ojaide, 2010	Box 35	folder 7
Events - Teaming for Success, 2008–2009	Box 35	folder 8
Events - Teaming for Success Feedback, 2009	Box 35	folder 9
Events - Teaming for Success with Lebanon High School, 2010	Box 35	folder 10
Events - Tennessee Bureau of Investigation Tour (includes photographs), 2012	Box 35	folder 11
Events - United Voices of Praise flyers, 2009–2010	Box 35	folder 12
Events - Welcome Back Open House, 2020-08 Language of the Material: English.	Box 40	folder 10
Events - Worship Services, 2009–2010	Box 35	folder 13
Events - Zeta Phi Beta flyers, 2008-2010, undated	Box 35	folder 14
Freshman/Sophomore Gold Career Ready Program flyer, 2020	Box 40	folder 11
<u>Creator</u> : Tennessee Technological University. Center for Career Development		
Language of the Material: English.		
General Education Account, 2008–2009	Box 35	folder 15
High School Recruiting Trips, 2006–2009	Box 35	folder 16
Interdepartmental Transfer Corrections, 2010–2011	Box 35	folder 17
Library of African Cinema Catalog, circa 2005	Box 35	folder 18
List of minority-led churches in the Cookeville area, 2020 Language of the Material: English.	Box 40	folder 9

Controlled Access Headings:

- African Americans -- Religion
- Owens, Robert
- Burnett, Marc L.
- Burton's Chapel United Methodist Church (Cookeville, Tenn.)
- Colonial View Baptist Church (Cookeville, Tenn.)
- Kainos Church (Cookeville, Tenn.)
- McClellan Avenue Church of Christ (Cookeville, Tenn.)
- Pentecostal Temple Church of God in Christ (Cookeville, Tenn.)
- Wright's Chapel United Methodist Church (Cookeville, Tenn.)
- Minorities in Agriculture, Natural Resources, and RelatedBox 40folder 7Sciences flyer, 2020

Controlled Access Headings:

Agricultural students

Mission and Goals, circa 2000s-2010s	Box 35	folder 19
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People blank membership form, 2020	Box 40	folder 12
Newsletters - Black Alumni Association, 2008 October, 2009 October	Box 35	folder 20
Newsletters - The Black Flash, 1996–1997	Box 35	folder 21
Newsletters - The Race Corner Parent Newsletter, 2009 October	Box 35	folder 22
Newsletters - The Race Corner Parent Newsletter Draft, 2009 September	Box 35	folder 23
Notes, circa 2010s	Box 35	folder 24
Notes and Ephemera for Scrapbook, circa 1998-1999	Box 35	folder 25
Student organizations flyer, 2020 Language of the Material: English.	Box 40	folder 8
Tau Upsilon Charter Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority plaque, 2005	Box 40	folder 5
Thithi Cwiny Award plaque, 1999	Box 40	folder 6
Work Study and University Academic Scholarship, 2007–2008	Box 35	folder 26
Zeta Phi Beta pamphlet, 1997	Box 35	folder 27

Photographs, 1990–2017

Scope and Contents

The series consists of photographs of Black Cultural Center events, historically Black student organizations, Multicultural Affairs administrators and staff, and Tennessee Tech students. The bulk of the photographs are of events.

- Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority. Xi Alpha Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)
- Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity. Omicron Phi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)
- Delta Sigma Theta Sorority. Tau Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)
- Duncan-Rivers, Tonia
- Johnson, Corinne
- Martin, Mayme D.
- Mells, Jamie E.
- Ojo, Elizabeth D.
- Omega Psi Phi Fraternity. Chi Lambda Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)
- Owens, Robert
- Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity. Alpha Beta Xi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)
- Reynolds, Tammy
- Tennessee Technological University Black Alumni Association
- United Voices of Praise Choir (Tennessee Technological University)
- Zeta Phi Beta Sorority. Mu Sigma Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

Title/Description	Instances	
Administrators - Director Tammy Reynolds, 1997–2000	Box 35	folder 28
Black Cultural Center Space, 1999	Box 35	folder 29
Events - Abusua, 1998	Box 35	folder 30
Events - Actor Phillip Eugene Walker, 1992 August 28	Box 35	folder 31
Events - African Market Fair, 1992 October	Box 35	folder 32
Events - An Evening of Jazz, 1998	Box 35	folder 33
Events - Appreciation Dinner, 2000 April 25	Box 35	folder 34
Events - Awards Luncheon, 2010	Box 36	folder 1
Events - Black History Month, 2009 February	Box 36	folder 2
Events - Comedy Tour (includes film roll), 2000	Box 36	folder 3
Events - Dewayne Allen, 1999 October 28	Box 36	folder 4
Events - Earl Lloyd visits Coach Lanise Rosemond's class, 2008 October 24	Box 36	folder 5
Events - Emmanuel Agbeli, 2000-04-18	Box 38	folder 12
Language of the Material: English.		
Events - Essence by Ebony by Candlelight, 1999	Box 36	folder 6
Events - Essence of Ebony by Candlelight, 1997 October	Box 36	folder 7
Events - Fall Frenzy, 1999 September 25	Box 36	folder 8
Events - Fusion, 1998 February 6	Box 36	folder 9

Events - Gospel Extravaganza, 1999	Box 36	folder 10
Events - Graduate Dinner, 2009 May	Box 36	folder 11
Events - Graduate Reception, 1999 May	Box 36	folder 12
Events - Graduate Reception, 1999 December	Box 36	folder 13
Events - Graduate Reception, 2000 May 4	Box 36	folder 14
Events - Graduate Reception, 2010 May	Box 36	folder 15
Events - Graduation, 1999 May 8	Box 36	folder 16
Events - Graduation, 1999 December	Box 36	folder 17
Events - Graduation, 2000 May	Box 36	folder 18
Events - Historic Soul Musical Revue, 2000 April 13	Box 36	folder 19
Events - Homecoming - General, 1999 October	Box 37	folder 1
Events - Homecoming - General, 2007	Box 37	folder 2
Events - Homecoming - Parade, 1999 October 30	Box 37	folder 3
Events - Homecoming - Party, 1999 October 29	Box 37	folder 4
Events - Homecoming - Sidewalk Art and Posters, 1991	Box 37	folder 5
Events - Inroads with Ms. Bethune, 2008 January 28	Box 37	folder 6
Events - Internships at Disney World, 2008	Box 37	folder 7
Events - James Harris, 1999 October 29	Box 37	folder 8
Events - Kanakuk, circa 2007-2009	Box 37	folder 9
Events - KKK vandalism on Black Student Organization's Homecoming art, 1992	Box 37	folder 10
Events - Leona Lusk Officer Black Cultural Center Dedication, 1997 February 23	Box 37	folder 29
Events - Living the Dream Theatre performs "Our Young Black Men are Dying and Nobody Seems To Care", 1998 November	Box 37	folder 11
Events - Martin Luther King Jr. Oratorical Contest, 1998	Box 37	folder 12
Events - Martin Luther King Jr. Oratorical Contest, 2000 February 15	Box 37	folder 13
Events - Martin Luther King Jr. Silent March, circa 2000s-2010s	Box 37	folder 14
Events - Minority Mixer, 1992 August 28	Box 37	folder 15
Events - Minority Student Weekend contact sheets, 1997	Box 37	folder 16
Events - Native American performances, 2000s	Box 37	folder 17
Events - Omega Dei Dhi Fashion Show 1000		

Events - Omega Psi Phi Fashion Show, 1990

	Box 37	folder 18
Events - One Race, One People, One Peace, 1998	Box 37	folder 19
Events - President Oldham brought Ralph Donuts for the Black Cultural Center, 2017-10-19	Box 40	folder 6
Controlled Access Headings:		
DoughnutsRalph's Donut Shop (Cookeville, Tenn.)		
Events - Professional Development Speaker, 2007	Box 37	folder 20
Events - Professional Development Speaker James Harris, 2008 October 28	Box 37	folder 21
Events - Reflection on History, 1998	Box 37	folder 22
Events - Richard Harris vists the Black Cultural Center, 2008 September 9	Box 37	folder 23
Events - SOAR Orientation, 2017	Box 37	folder 24
Events - Soul Food Cook Off, 1999 October 27	Box 37	folder 25
Events - Soul Food Dinner, 1998	Box 37	folder 26
Events - Spring Fling, 1998	Box 37	folder 27
Events - Spring Fling, 1999 May 1	Box 37	folder 28
Events - Spring Fling, 2000 May	Box 38	folder 1
Events - Spring Fling, 2012 April 21	Box 38	folder 2
Events - Tech vs. Tennessee State University Tailgate Party, 2000 January 20	Box 38	folder 3
Events - Terrance Roberts, circa 2000s-2010s	Box 38	folder 4
Events - Trip to see Maya Angelou, 1998	Box 38	folder 5
Events - Unidentified, 1998	Box 38	folder 6
Events - Unidentified, 1999	Box 38	folder 7
Events - Unidentified, 1990s	Box 38	folder 8
Events - Unidentified, 2000	Box 38	folder 9
Events - Unidentified, 2006	Box 38	folder 10
Events - Unidentified, 2000s-2010s	Box 38	folder 11
Events - Wali R. Kharif sponsored by Q's, 2000 February 16	Box 39	folder 1
Events - We Honor Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., 2008 January 22	Box 39	folder 2
Events - Welcome Back Mixer, 1999 August 23	Box 39	folder 3

Staff - Jennifer Smith, 2000

	Box 39	folder 4
Students - Black Cultural Center Choir, 1998	Box 39	folder 26
Students - Greeks, 2000s-2010s	Box 39	folder 5
Students - Minority Ambassadors, 2000s-2010s	Box 39	folder 6
Students - Peer mentors and African American College Enrichment campers, 2000s-2010s	Box 39	folder 7
Students - Photographs for brochure, 1997, undated	Box 39	folder 8
Students - United Voices of Praise Choir, circa 2000s	Box 39	folder 9

Scrapbooks, 1990-2019

Scope and Contents

The series consists of five scrapbooks on Black Cultural Center events and programs, and Black students, staff, and faculty at Tennessee Tech. The contents of these scrapbooks consist of photographs, flyers, programs, and clippings. Four of the scrapbooks were made in the 2010s and were originally housed in plastic binders. The final scrapbook is in its original form, with items taped or glued to pages in about 1999-2000.

- scrapbooks
- photographs
- Black lives matter movement
- Martin, Mayme D.
- Reynolds, Tammy
- Ojo, Elizabeth D.
- Johnson, Corinne
- Owens, Robert
- United Voices of Praise Choir (Tennessee Technological University)
- Yellow Roses (Tennessee Technological University)
- Tennessee Technological University Black Alumni Association
- Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority. Xi Alpha Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)
- Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity. Omicron Phi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)
- Delta Sigma Theta Sorority. Tau Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)
- Omega Psi Phi Fraternity. Chi Lambda Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)
- Zeta Phi Beta Sorority. Mu Sigma Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

Title/Description	Instances	
Binder 1 Scrapbook Contents, 1990–1999	Box 39	folder 22
Binder 1 Scrapbook Contents, 2001–2009	Box 39	folder 23
Binder 1 Scrapbook Contents, 2010–2011	Box 39	folder 24
Binder 1 Scrapbook Contents, 2012–2013	Box 39	folder 25
Binder 2 Scrapbook Contents, 2014–2015	Box 40	folder 1
Binder 2 Scrapbook Contents, 2016–2019	Box 40	folder 2
Binder 2 Scrapbook Contents: Academic Success Sessions, 2010s	Box 40	folder 4

Binder 2 Scrapbook Contents: RACE Mentoring Program, 2000s-2010s	Box 40	folder 3
Binder 3 Scrapbook Contents - Black Lives Matter, 2015	Box 39	folder 10
Binder 3 Scrapbook Contents - Boys and Girls Clubs of Rutherford County, 2012 September 12	Box 39	folder 11
Binder 3 Scrapbook Contents - Career Day, circa 2000s-2010s	Box 39	folder 12
Binder 3 Scrapbook Contents - Center Stage Productions, 2009–2015	Box 39	folder 13
Binder 3 Scrapbook Contents - Minority Affairs Presents, 2008, 2013-2014	Box 39	folder 19
Binder 3 Scrapbook Contents - News and Social Events, 1996-2016, undated	Box 39	folder 21
Binder 4 Scrapbook Contents - Fall 2000, 2000	Box 39	folder 14
Binder 4 Scrapbook Contents - Graduation, circa 2000s-2010s	Box 39	folder 15
Binder 4 Scrapbook Contents - Greeks, circa 2000s-2010s	Box 39	folder 16
Binder 4 Scrapbook Contents - Homecoming Panels and Discussions, circa 2000s-2010s	Box 39	folder 17
Binder 4 Scrapbook Contents - Middle Tennessee Bridge Program, 2008, undated	Box 39	folder 18
Binder 4 Scrapbook Contents - Minority Affairs Recruiting, 2012	Box 39	folder 20
Scrapbook, 1990–1999	Box 41	folder NA

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Office of the Dean of Students, 1963-2020

<u>Creator</u>: Tennessee Technological University. Division of Student Affairs. Office of the Dean of Students <u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

Campus Clubs and Organizations, 1963-2016

Language of the Material: English.

Scope and Contents

Boxes 1-12 contain records pertaining to campus clubs and organizations (1963-2016).

- organizations (groups)
- organization files
- clubs (associations)

- electronic mail •
- constitutions
- College students -- Societies, etc. Societies and clubs
- •

Student Activity Records

Language of the Material: English.

le/Description	Instances	Instances	
ABUSUA: West African Drumming and Dance Ensemble of Tennessee Technological University, 1996-2006	box 1	folder 1	
Language of the Material: English.			
Acacia Men's Club , 1972-1976	box 1	folder 2	
Language of the Material: English.			
Academic Competition Club, 1997-2003	box 1	folder 3	
Language of the Material: English.			
Adventist Christian Fellowship, 2012-2013	box 1	folder 4	
Language of the Material: English.			
AERO Design Club , 1993-1997	box 1	folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
AGGIE Club , 1970	box 1	folder 6	
Language of the Material: English.			
Alive, Forever, Amen! Christian Fellowship, 2007-2008	box 1	folder 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
All About Rescue & Fixin' Inc. (AARF), 2010-2013	box 1	folder 8	
Language of the Material: English.			
Alpha Pi Mu , 2005-2007	box 1	folder 9	
Language of the Material: English.			
Alpha Phi Omega Fraternity , 2012-2013	box 1	folder 10	
Language of the Material: English.			
Alpha Phi Omega , 1991-2006	box 1	folder 11	
Language of the Material: English.			
Alpha Tau Omega , 1999	box 1	folder 12	
Language of the Material: English.			
American Farm Economic Association, 1967-1973	box 1	folder 13	
Language of the Material: English.			
American Industrial Arts Student Association, 1978-1987	box 1	folder 14	

Language of the Material: English.		
American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics, Inc. (AIA.A), 1997-2011	box 1	folder 15
Language of the Material: English.		
American Nuclear Society , 1973-1987	box 1	folder 16
Language of the Material: English.		
American Party Platform , 1972	box 1	folder 17
Language of the Material: English.		
American Production Inventory Control Society (APICS), 1997-2011	box 1	folder 18
Language of the Material: English.		
American Reads , 1999	box 1	folder 19
Language of the Material: English.		
American Society Of Heating, Refrigerating, and Air Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE), 1984-1990	box 1	folder 20
Language of the Material: English.		
American Society for Personal Administration , 1976-1985	box 1	folder 21
Language of the Material: English.		
American Welding Society , 1982-1990	box 1	folder 22
Language of the Material: English.		
Aquatic Club , 1950, 1966	box 1	folder 23
Language of the Material: English.		
ARAB Student Association, 1979-1990	box 1	folder 24
Language of the Material: English.		
Arts & Sciences Council , 1972-1988	box 1	folder 25
Language of the Material: English.		
Association of Business Club, 1984-1989	box 1	folder 26
Language of the Material: English.		
Association of Family and Consumer Sciences, 1976-2013	box 1	folder 27
Language of the Material: English.		
Tennessee Association of Student Nurses, 1980-1996	box 1	folder 28
Language of the Material: English.		
Athletic Trainers Club , 1994-1996	box 1	folder 29
Language of the Material: English.		
TTU Aviation Society 2010-2012		

Language of the Material: English.	box 1	folder 30	
BAHA'I Association , 1978-1986 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 1	
BEARS (Russian Club), 1993-1994 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 2	
Beta Mu Chapter , 1993 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 3	
Beta Theta Pi , 1998-2003 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 4	
Best Buddies , 1994-1995 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 5	
Bicycle Racing Club , 1979-1983 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 6	
Biology Club , 1969-1981 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 7	
Black Student Organization, 1997-2010 <u>Creator</u> : Black Student Organization (Tennessee Technological University)	box 2	folder 8	
Language of the Material: English.			
 <u>Controlled Access Headings:</u> African American college students African American Societies, etc. Activism Black Student Organization (Tennessee Technological University) 			
Bulletin Board , 1979	box 2	folder 9	
Language of the Material: English.			
Campus Crusade for Christ , 1984-2003 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 10	
Campus Ministers Association, 1983-1990 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 11	
Campus Ministers Association Meeting Minutes , 1980-1982 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 12	
Capers Corps, 1976-1981	box 2	folder 13	

Language of the Material: English.			
Chess Club, 1973-1984 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 14	
Chi Omega Beta Sorority , Undated Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 15	
Chorale Society, 2001-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 16	
Christian Faith Council , 2003-2006 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 17	
Circle K International , 1970, 1980-1995 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 18	
Circle K , 1998-1999 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 19	
Circle K , 1996-1998 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 20	
Climbers Association , 1980-1985 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 21	
Climbers and Fallers Organization , 2007-2012 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 22	
Collegiate 4-H (Alumni Service Corps), 1980-2014 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 23	
Collegiate Bowling League , 1997 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 24	
Collegiate Broadcaster's Association , 1986-1994 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 25	
Collegiate Civitan Club , 1973-1977 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 26	
Collegiate Creation Research , 2000-2013 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 27	
College Libertarians , 2001, 2005, 2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 28	
Color Guard Club, 2010-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 29	
Counselor's Society Constitution, Undated	box 2	folder 30	

Language of the Material: English.		
Criminal Justice Student Association , 1982-1984 Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 31
Dance Club, 1978-1984 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 1
Delta Tau Delta (Alpha Sigma PSI), 1968-1986 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 2
Delta Tau Delta , 1968-1975 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 3
Deutscher Verein (German Club), 1967-1975 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 4
Diamond Nine Organization, 1986-1993 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 5
Eagle Science Web Journal Publication Association, 2010-2014	box 3	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Engineering Honor System Council, 1969-1976 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 7
English Club, 1969-1971 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 8
Equestrian Drill Team , 2009-2016 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 9
FarmHouse, 1979-1996 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 10
FarmHouse Fraternity, 1995-1996 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 11
The Film Club , 2011-2013 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 12
Forever Generation, 1977-1979 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 13
Foot Frat, 1989-1993 <u>Creator</u> : Foot Frat (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 14
Foreign Language Club, 1972	box 3	folder 15

Language of the Material: English.		
Freshman Society of Engineers , 1965 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 16
Frisbee Club, Undated Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 17
Gamma Sigma Sigma , 2002-2003 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 1
Golden Eagle Archery Club , 1987-1990 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 2
Golden Eagle Color Guard , 2001-2004 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 3
Golden Eagles Flying Club, 2009-2010 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 4
Golden Eagle Sports Parachute Club , 1982-1997 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 5
Golden Eagle Sports Car Club, 2001-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 6
Golden Nuggets Drill Team , 1971-1976 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 7
Golden Stars-Pending , 1982-1989 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 8
The GO Club, 2003-2014 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 9
Graduate Organization for Students in Humanities, 2002-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 10
Green Earth , 1992-1997 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 11
Hellenic Association , 1990-1993 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 12
Homespun, 1984-1988 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 13
Honor Society Council, 1983-1985 Language of the Material: English.	box 4	folder 14
Horseman's Club of Tennessee Tech, 2014-2015	box 4	folder 15

Language of the Material: English.

Human Powered Sub Club, 1997-2011 box 4 folder 16 Language of the Material: English. folder 17 IEEE-Computer Society, 1984-1985 box 4 Language of the Material: English. Impact, 1989-1994 box 4 folder 18 Language of the Material: English. box 4 folder 19 Intercollegiate Equestrian Club, 1988-1994 Language of the Material: English. Interfaith Council Constitution, Undated box 4 folder 20 Language of the Material: English. folder 21 International Human Rights Organization, 1982-1989 box 4 Language of the Material: English. International Relations Club, 1979-1997 box 4 folder 22 Language of the Material: English. folder 23 International Society for Hybrid Microelectronics, box 4 1976-1986 Language of the Material: English. box 4 folder 24 International Student Organization, 1971-1974, 1996-1998 Language of the Material: English. Institute of Industrial Engineers, 1997-2014 box 4 folder 25 Language of the Material: English. institute of Transportation Engineers, 2002-2014 box 4 folder 26 Language of the Material: English. InterVarsity Christian Fellowship, 1997-2009 box 4 folder 27 Creator: InterVarsity Christian Fellowship. Tennessee **Technological University Chapter** Language of the Material: English. box 4 folder 28 Iota Delta Lambda, 1981-1984 Language of the Material: English. Iranian Muslim Student Association, 1982-1985 box 4 folder 29 Language of the Material: English. Iranian Student Association, 1978-1984 box 4 folder 30 Language of the Material: English. box 5 folder 1 Japanese-American Student Association, 1980-1982

Language of the Material: English.			
Japanese Culture Society, 2004-2013	box 5	folder 2	
Language of the Material: English.			
Jewish Student Association, 1980-1986	box 5	folder 3	
Language of the Material: English.			
Junior Panhellenic Council, 1983-1999	box 5	folder 4	
Language of the Material: English.			
Kappa Alpha Omicron Fraternity , 1980-1981	box 5	folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
Kappa Alpha Psi, 1997-2002	box 5	folder 6	
<u>Creator</u> : Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity. Xi Nu Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)			
Language of the Material: English.			
Kappa Phi Local Fraternity , 1977	box 5	folder 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
Kappa Phi , 1972-1976	box 5	folder 8	
Language of the Material: English.			
Kappa Sigma , 1979-1982	box 5	folder 9	
Language of the Material: English.			
La Socied Anonima , 1968	box 5	folder 10	
Language of the Material: English.			
Lacrosse Club , 2005-2014	box 5	folder 11	
Language of the Material: English.			
Lambda Chi Alpha , 1982-1989	box 5	folder 12	
Language of the Material: English.			
Lambda Chi Alpha , 1982-1989	box 5	folder 13	
Language of the Material: English.			
Lambda IOTA Delta , 1988-1991	box 5	folder 14	
Language of the Material: English.			
Landscape Horticulture Society, 1998-2006	box 5	folder 15	
Language of the Material: English.			
League of Student Voters, 2006-2008	box 5	folder 16	
Language of the Material: English.			
Malaysian Student Association, 1984-1989	box 6	folder 1	

Language of the Material: English.		
Maranatha Student Christian Fellowship , 1981-1983 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 2
Maranatha Student , 1973-1982 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 3
Maranatha Student Center , 1977-1985 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 4
Marine Biology Club , 1997, 2004-2011 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 5
Masons, 1992 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 6
Mechanical Engineering Graduate Association, 2007-2008	box 6	folder 7
Language of the Material: English. Microcomputer Association , 1979-2000 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 8
Motorcycle Club (Scramblers), 1971-1974 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 9
Mu Omicron , 1993-1994 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 10
Mu Phi Epsilon , 1976-1998 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 11
Music Therapy Student Organization , 2000-2006 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 12
Muslim Student Association , 1977-1986 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 13
Narcotics Anonymous , 1986-1989 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 14
National Society of Professional Engineering, 1982-1989 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 15
Nazarene Campus Fellowship , 1984-1985 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 16
Nigerian Student Association , 1978-1984 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 17
Nursing Student Body Organization, 1981-1998	box 6	folder 18

Language of the Material: English.			
Odyssey of the Mind Club, 2006-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 19	
Officers' Christian Fellowship, 2000-2006 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 20	
Omega Delta Pi, 1972-1973 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 21	
Omega Psi Phi , 1978-1984 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 22	
Omicron Delta Epsilon , 1997-2014 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 23	
One in Four , 2009 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 24	
Oracle/Eagle , 1999-2003 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 25	
Orienteering Club , 1988-1990 Language of the Material: English.	box 6	folder 26	
Paintball Club , 2008-2013 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 1	
Pathfinders, 1980-1984 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 2	
 Peace and Human Rights Alliance, 1969-1971 Language of the Material: English. Controlled Access Headings: Peace movements Student movements Social movements Anti-war demonstrations Activism Peace and Human Rights Alliance (Tennessee Technological University) 	box 7	folder 3	
Pep Club, 1967 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 4	
PFA By-laws , undated <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 5	
PFA minutes , 1972-1982	box 7	folder 6	

Language of the Material: English.		
PFA Annual Reports , 1979-1980, 1986 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 7
Phi Beta Lambda , 1972-1973 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 8
Phi Delta Kappa , 1974-1981 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 9
Phi Gamma Nu, 1997-2003 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 10
Phi Kappa Tau , 1983-1988 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 11
Phi Mu Alpha , 1964, 1982-2005, Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 12
Pi Kappa Lambda , 1987-1990 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 13
Pi Lambda Theta , 1975, 1980-1998 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 14
Pi Omega Pi, 1976-1982 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 15
Pinkerton Debate Society, 1970-2013 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 16
Prays , 1976-1978 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 17
Pre-Law Club , 1982-1987 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 18
Pro-Life Collegians, 2006-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 19
Professional Fraternity Constitution , 1977-1986 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 20
Professional Fraternity Association (PFA), 1986 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 21
Professional Fraternity Association, 1977-1984 Language of the Material: English.	box 7	folder 22
Puzzle Club, 2011-2014	box 7	folder 23

Language of the Material: English.		
REACT, 1989-1994	box 8	folder 1
Language of the Material: English.		
Rebel Fifles, 1985-1998	box 8	folder 2
Language of the Material: English.		
Reformist's Party of Tennessee Tech , 1999-2000	box 8	folder 3
Language of the Material: English.		
Religious Activities , 1976	box 8	folder 4
Language of the Material: English.		
Rifle and Pistol Club of TTU , 1989-1990	box 8	folder 5
Language of the Material: English.		
Rodeo Club , 1971-1997	box 8	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Roller Hockey, 2000-2005	box 8	folder 7
Language of the Material: English.		
Rotaract Club, 1984-1986	box 8	folder 8
Language of the Material: English.		
ROTC Band Petition and Constitution, 1972-1974	box 8	folder 9
Language of the Material: English.		
ROTC Council, 1979	box 8	folder 10
Language of the Material: English.		
Rugby Club (Women's) , 1994-1997	box 8	folder 11
Language of the Material: English.		
Salt-n-Light Student Union, 2009-2011	box 9	folder 1
Language of the Material: English.		
Scabbard and Blade , (1989-2004, 2013-2014)	box 9	folder 2
Language of the Material: English.		
Scuba Club , 1976-1985	box 9	folder 3
Language of the Material: English.		
Sigma Delta PSI, 1975-1976	box 9	folder 4
Language of the Material: English.		
Sigma Lota Epsilon , 1972-2000	box 9	folder 5
Language of the Material: English.		
Sigma Sigma Sigma , 1967-1976	box 9	folder 6

Language of the Material: English.		
Sigma Theta Tau , 1986-2003 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	folder 7
Snowboarding Club, 1973-1982 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 8
Social Standards Council , Date unknown Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 9
SOC/POLS Research Club, 2007-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 10
Society of American Military Engineers, 1983-1986 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 11
Society of Business Scholars, 1977-1983 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 12
Society of Engineering Science, 1972-1983 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 13
Society for Environmental Enlightment, 1971-1973 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 14
Society of Geography, Sociology, Philosophy, and Social Science, 1964 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	folder 15
Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers, INC, 2007-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 16
Society of Industrial Technology , date unknown Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 17
Society for the Restoration of Western Culture, 2008-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 18
Society for Technical Communication , 2002-2011 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 19
Softball Club , 1983-1985 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 20
Sons of Solomon, 1997-1998 <u>Creator</u> : Sons of Solomon (Tennessee Technological University)	box 9	folder 21

Language of the Material: English.			
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1978-1979 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 22	
Stand up for America , 1968-1973 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 23	
Stonewall Jackson Society , 1983-1989 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 24	
Students Against Drunk Driving (SADD), 1998 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 25	
Students Alumni Ambassadors , date unknown Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 26	
Student Conservation Biology Association, 2004-2014 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 27	
Student Council For Exceptional Children , 1976-1987 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 28	
Student Government Association, 1997-2002 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 29	
Students for Human Rights Club (SHRC), 2004-2013 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 30	
Students for Jesus , 1975-1976 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 31	
Students for John Anderson , 1980 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 32	
Student Library Assistants , 1968-1973 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 33	
Student Nurses , 1997-2001 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 34	
Student Religious Organizations Membership , unknown date	box 9	folder 35	
Language of the Material: English.			
Student Safety Commission , 1990-1995 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 36	
Students in Support of Amnesty International , 1987-1990	box 9	folder 37	

Language of the Material: English.

Student Wellness Awareness Team , 1995-1998 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 38
Student Wives , 1975-1976 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 39
Swim Club , 1975 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 40
Swim Club , 2009-2015 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	folder 41
Tech Broadcasting Association , 1978-1980 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 1
Tech Kantorei , 1978 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 10	folder 2
Tech Married Students Club- Form 99, 1976-1979 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 3
Tech Men's Dormitory Organization, (1966, 1971-1975) Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 4
Tech Village Town Council , 1974-1985 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 5
Tech's Women's Organization, 1972-1973	box 10	folder 6
Tennessee Tech Counselor's Society, 1968-1973 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 7
Tennessee Tech Cricket Club , 2003-2013 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 8
Tennessee Tech Cricket Club , 2014-2015 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 9
Tennessee Tech Cycling Club , 2002-2004 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 10
Tennessee Tech Handball Club , 1975-1980 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 11
Tennessee Tech Ladies Coalition , (2004, 2011) Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 12
Tennessee Tech Radio Control Club, 1973-1975 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 13

Tennessee Tech Retailing Association, 2007-2008

Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 14
Tennessee Tech Sport Parachute Club, 1969-1980 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 15
Tennessee Tech Track Club , 2003 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 16
TTU Unix Users Group (TUG), 2009-2013	box 10	folder 17
Transcendental Meditation , 1976 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 18
Trap and Skeet Club , 1997 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 19
Triangle Fraternity , 1991-1994 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 20
Triangle Fraternity Constitution, Etc. , 1989-1993 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	folder 21
Ultimate Frisbee , 1994-2004 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 1
University Charter of Campus Ministers , 1973-1978 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 2
Up Til' Dawn , 2002-2008 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11	folder 3
Upper Cumberland Track Club , 1980-1985 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11	folder 4
Upper Cumberland Wilderness Society, 1963-1980 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 5
Varsity Letterwinner "T Club", 1975-1994 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 6
 Varsity Letterwinner "T Club", 1991 <u>Language of the Material</u>: English. <u>Controlled Access Headings:</u> T Club (Tennessee Technological University) 	box 11	folder 7
Veterans Club , 1972-1978 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 8
Vista , 1969	box 11	folder 9

Language of the Material: English.		
V.O.I.C.E., 1969-1973 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 10
Volleyball Club , 1977-1979 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 11
Volleyball Club , 1992-2003 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 12
Wakeboard Club, 2007-2012 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 13
Water Ski Club , 1982-1989 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11	folder 14
Weightlifting Club , 1978-1989 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 15
Westminster Fellowship, date unknown Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 16
Winter Guard , 1982-1986 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 17
Woman's Glee Club , 2000-2004 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 18
Wrestling Club , 1977 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 19
 WTTU, 1999-2003 <u>Language of the Material</u>: English. <u>Controlled Access Headings</u>: WTTU 88.5 FM (Tennessee Technological University) 	box 11	folder 20
Zero Emission Research Organization, 1995-2000 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 21
Zeta Phi Beta Sorority , 1989-1990 Language of the Material: English.	box 11	folder 22
Zeta Tau Alpha , 1970-2000 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11	folder 23

Campus Events, 1977-1998, (1977-1984), (1996-1998)

Language of the Material: English.

Scope and Contents

Box 12 contains photographs of and records related to campus events (1983). Boxes 13-19 contain records pertaining to campus concerts and other events (1977-1998).

Controlled Access Headings:

- College campuses
- photographs
- Concerts
- contracts

Greek letter organizations, 1966-2000, (1995-2000)

Language of the Material: English.

Scope and Contents

Box 12 contains four Panhellenic organization manuals (1966, 1967, 1982, 1987, 1995). Boxes 16-27 contain Panhellenic Council and sorority and fraternity records (minutes, agendas, forms, etc.) (1979-2000). Oversize Box 29 contains scrapbooks featuring photographs and newspaper clippings pertaining to Panhellenic organizations (1992-1997) as well as two graduation cords and a graduation stole. Box 30 contains a Panhellenic punch ladle. Volume 1 is an additional scrapbook containing Panhellenic organization materials (1998).

Controlled Access Headings:

- sororities
- College students -- Societies, etc.
- organization files
- scrapbooks
- minutes (administrative records)
- punch ladles
- ladles
- Photographs
- clippings (information artifacts)
- Greek letter societies
- Women college students
- Panhellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)

Title/Description	Instances	
Alpha Omicron Phi national expansion information folder, 1994	Box 20	folder 9
Annual reports, 1970-1983	Box 16	folder 4
Award application, 1980-1981	Box 16	folder 5
Chapter dues and fees, 1995-96	Box 18	folder 1
Correspondence about interested sororities, 1968-1983	Box 16	folder 3
Correspondence about Sigma Sigma Sigma membership numbers, 1976-02-26	Box 20	folder 13
Dean's Award applications - Delta Gamma, Kappa Delta, and Zeta Tau Alpha, 1998 Fall	Box 19	folder 10

• Kappa Delta Sorority. Delta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

Dean's Award applications - Alpha Delta Pi and Phi Mu, 1998 Fall	Box 19	folder 11
Formal Rush evaluations, 1998	Box 20	folder 14
Kappa Pi Omega sorority, 1978-1979	Box 20	folder 10
Junior Panhellenic, 1998-1999	Box 20	folder 2
Junior Panhellenic activities and programs, 1983-1992, undated	Box 20	folder 5
Junior Panhellenic binder contents, 1989-1997	Box 20	folder 1
Junior Panhellenic constitution constitution, 1995 September, 1998 November	Box 20	folder 7
Junior Panhellenic folder, 1996 Fall	Box 20	folder 15
Junior Panhellenic help sheet, 1990, 1998, undated	Box 20	folder 4
Junior Panhellenic membership lists, 1988-1998	Box 20	folder 3
Junior Panhellenic newsletter, 1979-1995	Box 20	folder 6
Junior Panhellenic parliamentary procedures, circa 1990s	Box 20	folder 8
Memoranda to Panhellenic Council, 1999 March 4-1999 September 22	Box 16	folder 7
National sorority constitutions, 1974-1978	Box 19	folder 1
Open Rush withdrawal reasons, circa 1998	Box 19	folder 8
Orientation slideshow, circa 1980s	Box 18	carton 7
Orientation slideshow script and information, circa 1980s	Box 18	folder 8
Panhellenic Council expenses, 1994-1996	Box 19	folder 4
Panhellenic Council general, 1998-2000	Box 16	folder 9
Panhellenic Council minutes, 1997-1998	Box 16	folder 6
Panhellenic Council meeting minutes, 1997-1998	Box 19	folder 2
Panhellenic Council meeting agendas, 1998	Box 19	folder 3
Panhellenic Council meeting agendas with notes, 1998	Box 18	folder 3
Panhellenic Council, 1982-1999	Box 20	folder 11
Panhellenic Council, 1998-1999	Box 20	folder 12
Panhellenic Council meeting minutes, 1996-1999	Box 21	folder 1
Rush brochures, 1981, 1983, 1986-1993, 1995-1997	Box 18	folder 5
Rush ephemera, undated	Box 18	folder 6

Rush expenses, 1992-1994	Box 19	folder 5	
Rush evaluation meeting, 1998 November	Box 19	folder 6	
Rush budgets, 1998	Box 19	folder 7	
Sigma Kappa Sorority Colony Handbook, 1980	Box 18	folder 4	
Signed guidelines for open house for sorority chapter rooms, 1994-1998	Box 16	folder 8	
Sorority expansion, 1978-1981	Box 18	folder 2	
Sorority rosters, 1998	Box 19	folder 9	

Judicial Affairs, 2006-2018

Box 25

Language of the Material: English.

Scope and Contents

This material consists of information regarding the membership of the various college misconduct committees as communicated to the Dean of Students from 2006 to 2008--located in box 25.

Controlled Access Headings:

School discipline

Student Organization Life Opportunity (SOLO) Fund Applications, 2011-2020

<u>Creator</u>: Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Physical Description</u>: 3.22 Cubic Feet 7 legal size document boxes

Language of the Material: English.

Scope and Contents

Applications and expenditure reports for the SOLO Fund administered by the Student Government Association and the Office of the Dean of Students. Applications include descriptions of the proposed student organization event, flyers, expenditure reports, and handwritten notes from the Office of the Dean of Students.

Arrangement

The sub-series is arranged chronologically by semester of the event.

Controlled Access Headings:

• Greek letter societies -- Finance

Box 43 Box 44 Box 45

Box 46

Box 47

Box 48

Box 49

 College students Societies, etc. Minority college students Societies, etc. 		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fall semester, 2011	Box 43	folder 1
<u>Creator</u> : Phi Gamma Delta. Theta Tau Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity. Omicron Phi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Environmental Action Coalition (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : College Republicans (Tennessee Technological University)		
Language of the Material: English.		
Spring semester, 2011	Box 43	folder 2
<u>Creator</u> : Interfraternity Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Order of Omega. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Panhellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Underrepresented New and Creative Live Experiences (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Lions Club. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Pi Sigma Alpha. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Society for Collegiate Journalists. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
Language of the Material: English.		
Fall semester, 2012	Box 43	folder 3
<u>Creator</u> : National Pan-Hellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Panhellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Interfraternity Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Phi Mu. Kappa Pi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Underrepresented New and Creative Live Experiences (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)		

<u>Creator</u>: Kappa Delta Sorority. Delta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

Language of the Material: English.

Language of the Material: English.		
Spring semester, 2013	Box 43	folder 4
<u>Creator</u> : Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Alpha Psi Phi (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Mathematics Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Phi Mu. Kappa Pi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Pi Sigma Alpha. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Residence Hall Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Environmental Action Coalition (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Underrepresented New and Creative Live Experiences (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : National Art Education Association. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : College Republicans (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Order of Omega. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Public Relations Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Society for Collegiate Journalists. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
Language of the Material: English.		
Fall semester, 2013	Box 43	folder 5
<u>Creator</u> : Kappa Delta Sorority. Delta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : One World (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Environmental Action Coalition (Tennessee Technological University)		

<u>Creator</u>: Society for Collegiate Journalists. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: WTTU 88.5 FM (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Student United Way (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Sigma Tau Delta. Tau Zeta Chapter (Tennessee Technological University.

<u>Creator</u>: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Order of Omega. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Panhellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Interfraternity Council (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: National Pan-Hellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Phi Mu. Kappa Pi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Avant-Garde (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)

Language of the Material: English.

Spring semester, 2014	Box 43	folder 6-7
<u>Creator</u> : Canterbury Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Phi Mu. Kappa Pi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Pi Sigma Alpha. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Tech Players (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Alpha Psi Phi (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Interfraternity Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates		

<u>Creator</u> : Delta Gamma. Epsilon Epsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Association for Computing Machinery. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
<u>Creator</u> : Quidditch Club (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Mathematics Club (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Fellowship of Christian Athletes. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
<u>Creator</u> : Student United Way (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : One World (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Underrepresented New and Creative Live Experiences (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Sigma Tau Delta. Tau Zeta Chapter (Tennessee Technological University.			
Language of the Material: English.			
Fall-Spring semester, 2014-2015	Box 44	folder 1-3	
<u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University)			
с — С			
University) <u>Creator</u> : Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter			
University) <u>Creator</u> : Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University			
University) <u>Creator</u> : Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates <u>Creator</u> : Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee			
University) <u>Creator</u> : Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates <u>Creator</u> : Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Campus Outreach (Tennessee Technological			
University) <u>Creator</u> : Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates <u>Creator</u> : Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Campus Outreach (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Institute of Electronics and Electrical Engineering. Tennessee Technological University			
University) <u>Creator</u> : Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates <u>Creator</u> : Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Campus Outreach (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Institute of Electronics and Electrical Engineering. Tennessee Technological University Chapter <u>Creator</u> : Interfraternity Council (Tennessee			

<u>Creator</u>: Men's Volleyball Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: National Society of Black Engineers (U.S.). Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Order of Omega. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Outdoor Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Panhellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Phi Gamma Delta. Theta Tau Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Phi Mu. Kappa Pi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Pi Sigma Alpha. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Pi Kappa Alpha. Theta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Pi Tau Sigma. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Public Relations Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Quidditch Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Relay for Life (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Residence Hall Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Smash Bros. Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Innovation in Health Care (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Society for Collegiate Journalists. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Student Environmental Action Coalition (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Tech Players (Tennessee Technological University)

Creator: Ultimate Frisbee Club (Tennessee Technological
University)

<u>Creator</u>: Underrepresented New and Creative Live Experiences (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Water Professionals (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Whovian League (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Zeta Phi Beta Sorority. Mu Sigma Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

Summer-Fall semester, 2015	Box 44	folder 4-5
<u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : American Society of Mechanical Engineers. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Delta Gamma. Epsilon Epsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Engineering Joint Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Equestrian Team (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Food, Nutrition, and Dietetics Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Interfraternity Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Kappa Delta Sorority. Delta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Fashion Merchandising Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Panhellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Phi Gamma Delta. Theta Tau Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Pi Kappa Phi. Iota Theta Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Rugby Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Sigma Phi Epsilon. Tennessee Epsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Sigma Alpha Epsilon. Tennessee Delta Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		

Student Affairs re	ecords	
<u>Creator</u> : Sigma Chi Fraternity. Eta Delta Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Society for Advancement of Management. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Society of Women Engineers. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Environmental Action Coalition (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Nurses Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Tennessee Education Association. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Theta Tau. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : United Voices of Praise Choir (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Water Professionals (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Wesley Foundation (Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville)		
<u>Creator</u> : Whovian League (Tennessee Technological University)		
Fall semester, 2015	Box 45	folder 1-2
<u>Creator</u> : Agritourism Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : American Choral Directors Association. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : American Society of Mechanical Engineers. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
Creator: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)		
Creator: American Society for Biochemistry and		
Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates		
Student Affiliates <u>Creator</u> : College Republicans (Tennessee Technological		

University)

<u>Creator</u> : Iranian Student Organization (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : National Pan-Hellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Outdoor Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Panhellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Phi Gamma Delta. Theta Tau Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Sigma Phi Epsilon. Tennessee Epsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Smash Bros. Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Theta Tau. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Zeta Phi Beta Sorority. Mu Sigma Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
Spring semester, 2016	Box 45	folder 3-4
Spring semester, 2016 <u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)	Box 45	folder 3-4
Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee	Box 45	folder 3-4
<u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological	Box 45	folder 3-4
<u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Student Members of the American Chemical	Box 45	folder 3-4
<u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter <u>Creator</u> : American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee	Box 45	folder 3-4
Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: American Society ChapterCreator: American Society ChapterCreator: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee	Box 45	folder 3-4
Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Creator: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Campus Outreach (Tennessee Technological	Box 45	folder 3-4
Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Campus Outreach (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Coptic Christian Fellowship (Tennessee	Box 45	folder 3-4
Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Campus Outreach (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Coptic Christian Fellowship (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Coptic Christian Fellowship (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)	Box 45	folder 3-4
Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Campus Outreach (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Coptic Christian Fellowship (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Exercise Science, Physical Education and	Box 45	folder 3-4
Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee Technological University ChapterCreator: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Campus Outreach (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Coptic Christian Fellowship (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Exercise Science, Physical Education and Wellness Club (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Exercise Science, Physical Education and Wellness Club (Tennessee Technological University)	Box 45	folder 3-4

<u>Creator</u> : Men's Volleyball Club (Tennessee Technological
University)

<u>Creator</u>: Mentonation (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Nontraditional Student Organization (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Order of Omega. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Outdoor Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Phi Gamma Delta. Theta Tau Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Pi Sigma Alpha. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Public Relations Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Ratio Christi. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Residence Hall Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Sigma Phi Epsilon. Tennessee Epsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Society for Collegiate Journalists. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Theta Tau. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Wesley Foundation (Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville)

Summer-Fall semester, 2016	Box 45	folder 5-6
<u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates		
<u>Creator</u> : College of Arts and Sciences Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)		

<u>Creator</u>: College Democrats (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Collegiate Future Farmers of America. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Delta Gamma. Epsilon Epsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Delta Phi Epsilon. Zeta Alpha Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Equestrian Team (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: The Evergreen Society (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Food, Nutrition, and Dietetics Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Interfraternity Council (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Kappa Delta Sorority. Delta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: National Society of Black Engineers (U.S.). Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Nontraditional Student Organization (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Panhellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Nurses Christian Fellowship (U.S.). Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Phi Gamma Delta. Theta Tau Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Pi Kappa Phi. Iota Theta Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Phi Mu. Kappa Pi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Students for the Exploration and Development of Space. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Sigma Alpha Epsilon. Tennessee Delta Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Sigma Phi Epsilon. Tennessee Epsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Society for Advancement of Management. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: American Fisheries Association. Tennessee Chapter. Tennessee Technological University Student Fisheries Association

<u>Creator</u>: Student Tennessee Education Association. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u> : Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological	
University)	

<u>Creator</u>: Water Professionals (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Zeta Phi Beta Sorority. Mu Sigma Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

(
Fall semester, 2016	Box 46	folder 1
<u>Creator</u> : Chinese Student Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : College Democrats (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : College Republicans (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Agritourism Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : American Choral Directors Association. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Fashion Merchandising Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Pi Sigma Alpha. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates		
<u>Creator</u> : Chemical Medical Sciences Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Ratio Christi. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Smash Bros. Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Zeta Phi Beta Sorority. Mu Sigma Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
Spring semester, 2017	Box 46	folder 2-3
<u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)		

<u>Creator</u>: Agricultural Council (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Alpha Kappa Delta. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: American Society of Civil Engineers. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)

Creator: Chi Alpha (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: College of Agriculture and Human Ecology Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Dungeons and Dragons (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: The Gathering (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity. Xi Nu Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Model United Nations. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity. Alpha Beta Xi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Pi Sigma Alpha. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Pre-Law Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Ratio Christi. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Smash Bros. Club (Tennessee Technological University)

Summer-Fall semester, 2017

Box 46

folder 4-5

<u>Creator</u>: American Institute of Chemical Engineers. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Alpha Gamma Sigma. Delta Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Best Buddies (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: College of Arts and Sciences Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Delta Phi Epsilon. Zeta Alpha Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Food, Nutrition, and Dietetics Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Kappa Delta Sorority. Delta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Fashion Merchandising Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Nontraditional Student Organization (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Nurses Christian Fellowship (U.S.). Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Sigma Phi Epsilon. Tennessee Epsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Society of Women Engineers. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: American Fisheries Association. Tennessee Chapter. Tennessee Technological University Student Fisheries Association

<u>Creator</u>: Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Student Nurses Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Water Professionals (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Wesley Foundation (Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville)

Fall semester, 2017

Box 47

folder 1-2

<u>Creator</u>: American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates

<u>Creator</u>: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Agritourism Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: College of Arts and Sciences Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Collegiate Future Farmers of America. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Dungeons and Dragons (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Innovation in Health Care (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Love Your Melon. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Fashion Merchandising Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Pi Tau Sigma. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Ratio Christi. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Residence Hall Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Rugby Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Students Advocating Gender Equity (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Smash Bros. Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Table Tennis Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Underrepresented New and Creative Live Experiences (Tennessee Technological University)

Spring semester, 2018

<u>Creator</u>: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Disney Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Dungeons and Dragons (Tennessee Technological University)

folder 3-4

Box 47

Student Analis I	ccorus		
<u>Creator</u> : eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : The Evergreen Society (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Maté Masié Ghanaian Drum and Dance Club (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : National Association for the Advancement of Colored People. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
<u>Creator</u> : Pi Sigma Alpha. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
<u>Creator</u> : Ratio Christi. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
<u>Creator</u> : Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
<u>Creator</u> : Table Tennis Club (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Tech Players (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Young Americans for Liberty. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
Fall semester, 2018	Box 47	folder 5-6	
<u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)	Box 48	folder 1	
<u>Creator</u> : Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Alpha Gamma Sigma. Delta Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity. Omicron Phi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates			
<u>Creator</u> : Delight Ministry. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
University Ghapter			
<u>Creator</u> : Delta Phi Epsilon. Zeta Alpha Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Delta Phi Epsilon. Zeta Alpha Chapter			

<u>Creator</u>: The Evergreen Society (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Exercise Science, Physical Education and Wellness Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Japanese Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Maté Masié Ghanaian Drum and Dance Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Nontraditional Student Organization (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Pi Kappa Alpha. Theta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Presbyterian Student Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Society of Women Engineers. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Student Nurses Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Students for the Exploration and Development of Space. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: VegTTU (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Water Professionals (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Wildlife Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Theta Tau. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Wesley Foundation (Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville)

<u>Creator</u>: College of Arts and Sciences Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Table Tennis Club (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Agritourism Association (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Ratio Christi. Tennessee Technological University Chapter <u>Creator</u>: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

Spring semester, 2019	Box 48	folder 2-4
<u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)		
Creator: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Autonomous Robotics Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Cyber Eagles (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Dungeons and Dragons (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : eSports Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Marketing Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Maté Masié Ghanaian Drum and Dance Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : National Pan-Hellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : National Society of Black Engineers (U.S.). Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Out in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Pi Sigma Alpha. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Ratio Christi. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Residence Hall Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Students Advocating Gender Equity (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Smash Bros. Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Tennessee Technological University. Student Affairs. Office of Student Activities and Campus Life		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Table Tennis Club (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)		

<u>Creator</u>: Underrepresented New and Creative Live Experiences (Tennessee Technological University)

<u>Creator</u>: Women in Cybersecurity. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

0 7 1			
Fall semester, 2019	Box 48	folder 5-6	
Creator: Adelphos (Tennessee Technological University)	Box 49	folder 1-2	
<u>Creator</u> : Alpha Chi Phi Pi. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
Creator: Alpha Phi Omega. Tau Epsilon Chapter			
<u>Creator</u> : American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology. Tennessee Technological University Student Affiliates			
Creator: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : College of Arts and Sciences Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Cyber Eagles (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Data Science League (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Dungeons and Dragons (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Equestrian Team (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : The Evergreen Society (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Exercise Science, Physical Education and Wellness Club (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Lambda Gender and Sexuality Alliance (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : LARP Club (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Men's Volleyball Club (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Mechanical Engineering Graduate Student Organization (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : National Society of Black Engineers (U.S.). Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
<u>Creator</u> : National Pan-Hellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)			
<u>Creator</u> : Out in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics. Tennessee Technological University Chapter			
<u>Creator</u> : Peer Empowerment Program (Tennessee Technological University)			

Student Affairs re	ecords	
<u>Creator</u> : Phi Gamma Delta. Theta Tau Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Ratio Christi. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Residence Hall Association (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Scuba Society (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : American Fisheries Association. Tennessee Chapter. Tennessee Technological University Student Fisheries Association		
<u>Creator</u> : Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers. Tennessee Technological University chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
<u>Creator</u> : Tennessee Technological University. Student Affairs. Office of Student Activities and Campus Life		
<u>Creator</u> : Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)		
<u>Creator</u> : Theta Tau. Tennessee Technological University Chapter		
Creator: Student Nurses Association (Tennessee		
Technological University)		
Technological University) Spring semester, 2020	Box 49	folder 3-4
	Box 49	folder 3-4
Spring semester, 2020 <u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee	Box 49	folder 3-4
Spring semester, 2020 <u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter	Box 49	folder 3-4
Spring semester, 2020 <u>Creator</u> : African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University) <u>Creator</u> : Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)	Box 49	folder 3-4
Spring semester, 2020Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: College of Arts and Sciences Student	Box 49	folder 3-4
Spring semester, 2020Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: College of Arts and Sciences Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Cyber Eagles (Tennessee Technological	Box 49	folder 3-4
Spring semester, 2020Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: College of Arts and Sciences Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Cyber Eagles (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Cyber Eagles (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Data Science League (Tennessee Technological University)	Box 49	folder 3-4
Spring semester, 2020Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: College of Arts and Sciences Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Cyber Eagles (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Cyber Eagles (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Data Science League (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: National Pan-Hellenic Council (Tennessee	Box 49	folder 3-4
Spring semester, 2020Creator: African Students Union (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Alpha Kappa Psi. Zeta Upsilon Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Amigos (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: College of Arts and Sciences Student Ambassadors (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Cyber Eagles (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Data Science League (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: National Pan-Hellenic Council (Tennessee Technological University)Creator: Out in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics. Tennessee Technological University	Box 49	folder 3-4

<u>Creator</u>: Student Members of the American Chemical Society. Tennessee Technological University Chapter

<u>Creator</u>: Tech Activities Board (Tennessee Technological University)

Student handbooks, 1968-1996	Box 26
	Box 27
	Box 28

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Residential Life, (1966-1982), 2000s

Language of the Material: English.

Title/Description	Instances
Residential Life, 1966-1982	Box 25
<u>Creator</u> : Tennessee Technological University. Division of Student Affairs. Office of Residential Life	
<u>Physical Description</u> : .5 Cubic Feet 1 legal document box. Box 25	
Scope and Contents	
The materials in this series consist of handbooks for residents, housing financial reports, guidelines for housing, manuals for resident hall staff, brochures, and summaries of residential programs. Of particular interest is an Evaluation of House Council Training Sessions from 1971-1972, which includes information about the residential staff and a photograph album.	
 <u>Controlled Access Headings:</u> Resident assistants (Dormitories) Dormitories Student housing Tennessee Technological University. Division of Student Affairs. Office of Residential Life 	
Residential Life Scrapbook, 2000s	box 50
<u>Creator</u> : Tennessee Technological University. Division of Student Affairs. Office of Residential Life	
<u>Source</u> : Tennessee Technological University. Alumni and Placement Relations	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Volumes Oversize flat box Scrapbook with black plastic cover. 17 x 17x 1 3/4 inches	
Language of the Material: English.	
Controlled Access Headings:	

- scrapbooks
- Resident assistants (Dormitories)
- Dormitories
- Student housing
- Tennessee Technological University. Alumni and Placement Relations

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Auxiliary Services

Box 25

Physical Description: 2 Volumes

Language of the Material: English.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

University Police

Physical Description: 1 Volumes

Controlled Access Headings:

handbooks

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Box 25